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1440 KC—500 Watts

STUDIOS—Anng Hotel
ANNA, ILLINOIS

{(We R Anno—Jonesboro)

September 20, 1957

Mr. Kermit Geary
R.D. 2, Box 298
Walnmutport, Penn.

Dear Mr. Geary:

It was a pleasure to receive your accurate and detalled
report of WRAJ's test transmission of September 13, 1957,
Thank you. We seem to get out better in the Pennsylvania area
than any other state, judging from the reports fscelved. You
may be interested in knowing that we also received one from Mr.
Ted Welser of 19 Falrview Ave., in Schuylkill Haven, Pa.

We do appreclate these reports.

Sincerely,

Do, hiih X

Don Michel
Chief Engineer
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